
 

COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

City Hall, 5th floor, 71 Main Street West, Hamilton, ON  L8P 4Y5 

Telephone (905) 546-2424, ext. 4221, 3935        Fax (905) 546-4202 

E-mail: cofa@hamilton.ca 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Minor Variance 

 
 

You are receiving this notice because you are either:  
 

 Assessed owner of a property located within 60 metres of the subject property  
 Applicant/agent on file, or 
 Person likely to be interested in this application  

 

 
 

APPLICATION NO.: HM/A-21:157 
 
APPLICANTS: Owner 121 King (Hamilton) GP Inc. 
    Agent TCA/Their+Curran Architects Inc. 
 
SUBJECT PROPERTY: Municipal address 121-125 King St. E., Hamilton  
 
ZONING BY-LAW: Zoning By-law 05-200, as Amended 18:114 
 
ZONING: D and H21 district (Downtown Prime Retail Street) 
 
PROPOSAL: To permit the establishment of a multiple dwelling containing six (6) 

dwelling units on the ground floor of the existing building 
notwithstanding that: 

 
1. A multiple dwelling is not permitted within the ground floor, except for access, 

accessory office and utility areas;  
 
2. No short-term bicycle parking spaces shall be provided instead of the minimum 

required five (5) short term bicycle parking spaces; and, 
 
3. No long-term bicycle parking spaces shall be provided instead of the minimum 

required three (3) long-term bicycle parking spaces. 
 
 
AND That the application is subject to the following Condition: 
 
1.   That the ground floor units fronting onto King St. E. shall be for non-residential 

uses. 
 
 
NOTES: 
 
No parking spaces are required for any use, except a medical clinic, located in an existing 
building within the Downtown Mixed Use zone, provided that the existing number of 
parking spaces which existed on the effective date of the By-law shall continue to be 
maintained.  
 
The applicant has described the proposed use as live/work units where each unit will 
consist of both the residence and the business as the principle use. Please note that 
live/work units are not permitted in this zone. However, a home business may be 
conducted in a dwelling unit which is secondary to the use of a dwelling unit as a private 
residence.  
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A home business is subject to compliance with the requirements Section 4.21 c) and d) 
“Home Business” of the Hamilton Zoning By-law 05-200, (i.e. type of home business, 
maximum gross floor areas, outdoor storage, etc.). However, insufficient information was 
provided from which to confirm compliance; as such, further variances may be required. 
 
This property is included in the City of Hamilton’s Register of Property of Cultural Heritage 
Value or Interest as a non-designated property.  
 
The lands are subject to “H21” holding provision. 
 
 
This application will be heard by the Committee as shown below: 
 

 
DATE:  
TIME:  
PLACE:   
 

 
Thursday, May 20th, 2021 
3:30 p.m. 
Via video link or call in (see attached sheet for details) 
To be streamed at 
www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
for viewing purposes only 

 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 
Written: If you would like to submit written comments to the Committee of Adjustment you 
may do so via email or hardcopy. Please see attached page for complete instructions, 
including deadlines for submitting to be seen by the Committee. 
 
Orally: If you would like to speak to this item at the hearing you may do so via video link or 
by calling in. Please see attached page for complete instructions, including deadlines for 
registering to participate.  

 
 
MORE INFORMATION 
 
For more information on this matter, including access to drawings illustrating this request:  
 

 Visit www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
 Call 905-546-CITY (2489) or 905-546-2424 extension 4221, 4130, or 3935  
 Email Committee of Adjustment staff at cofa@hamilton.ca 

 
DATED: May 4th, 2021. 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Jamila Sheffield, 
      Secretary-Treasurer 
      Committee of Adjustment 
  
 
Information respecting this application is being collected under the authority of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, c. P. 13. All comments and opinions submitted to the 
City of Hamilton on this matter, including the name, address, and contact 
information of persons submitting comments and/or opinions, will become part of 
the public record and will be made available to the Applicant and the general public. 





 

 

Committee of Adjustment 

71 Main Street West, 5th Floor 

Hamilton, Ontario, L8P 4Y5 

Phone: 905-546-2424 Ext. 4221        April 16, 2021 

 

Attention: Samantha Costa, Development Clerk – Committee of Adjustment     

By Email:CofA@hamilton.ca 

 

RE:  Revised Minor Variance Form for 121-125 King Street East, Hamilton 

 

Dear Ms. Costa, 

  

Please find enclosed a Minor Variance Application for 121-125 King Street East, Hamilton to allow 

for ground floor residential units facing Catharine Street North only.  This is a revision of our 

November, 2020 application that was approved by the Committee, but appealed by the City 

due to a concern regarding ground floor residential use along King Street East. 

 

As stated in our original Application and Drawing, it was never the intent to have ground floor 

residential facing King Street East, only on the 6 specific units facing Catharine Street North.   

 

However, we recognize that as written, the Committee’s approval letter is not consistent with our 

Application and would allow that.  As discussed between our client (David Horwood of Effort 

Trust) and Jason Thorne, City of Hamilton General Manager of Planning and Economic 

Development, we are submitting a revised Minor Variance Application with stronger language 

regarding our intent to maintain a Commercial use along King Street East as per the existing D2 

zoning and the intent of the Official Plan. 

 

As also discussed by Mr. Horwood and Mr. Thorne, the intent is to expedite this process for 

inclusion at the April 20th Committee of Adjustment meeting with fees waived for this revised 

Minor Variance application. 

 

Please don’t hesitate to contact us should you need anything further. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

William J.E. Curran, OAA, FRAIC, LEED™ AP  

Principal 

 

CC: Tyler Ross, President, Scholar Properties 

 Jessica Caplan, Vice President and General Counsel, Scholar Properties 

 Maria Durdan, Partner, Simpson Wigle Law  

 David Horwood, Vice President, Effort Trust Company 

Jason Thorne, General Manager of Planning and Economic Development, City of 

Hamilton 

 Jason Farr, Ward 2 Councillor, City of Hamilton 










